
 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 5 
RE-BID # FY 2017-2018-004-001 

A1A BUS SHELTER IMPROVEMENTS 
  

Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the 
link to the City’s website:  www.cohb.org\solicitations. 
 
Firm must provide this form signed by an authorized officer of your Firm to acknowledge receipt of 
ADDENDUM # 5 and provide with your firm’s response.  
 

PLEASE NOTE:  

 
Question #1:  
 

Question 1) in bid scope the quantity for shelters is 2 shelters, but in the bid form the quantity is 6, can 

you please clarify, Is the bid for 6 shelters or 2? 

 

or 

  

  

12 

5'x12' Brasco Eclipse Bus Shelter (Bench 

(Furnish & Installation)) ‐ 3 sided w/solar 

powered lighting and 24"x36" map side 

panel (Includes Transport and Installation of 

Complete Shelters With Solar Lighting) 

  

6 

  

EA 

  

$ 

13 6' Brasco Eclipse Bench (Furnish & 

Installation) 

6 EA $ 

14 Sodding 80 SY $ 

 

 

"This project consists of the construction of two (2) bus shelter pads (concrete slab) and the installation of 

two (2) bus shelters and benches, relocation of irrigation systems and bus signs, landscape restoration, 

implementation of maintenance of traffic plans, coordination with franchise utilities, and all necessary 

work to complete the project. "2)  

 
Answer #1:  
 
See Addendum # 3 
 
 

http://www.cohb.org/solicitations
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Question #2:  
 

How many MOT's are required?. 
 
Answer #2:  
 
The awarded Firm will obtain MOT FDOT permit prior to construction of the project. Contact Florida 
Department of Transportation (FDOT) for more information.   
 
Question #3:  
 

Do you need an electrical box to install the ground? 
 
Answer #3:  
 
See Exhibit B- Plans, page 8.   
 
See Addendum # 4, Exhibit C – Shop Drawings of Electrical Components. 
 
Question #4:  
 

Who pays for the permitting fees and density tests? 

 
Answer #4:  
 
See RFP document, Permits, page 4.  The awarded Firm will pay for the Building Permit, MOT permit and 
density tests.  
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PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 5 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S 
SUBMISSION. 
 

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 5: 
 

Company   
 
 

Name  

Title  
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department 


